City of Santa Barbara
Parks and Recreation Department

Memorandum
DATE: July 17, 2007
TO: Park and Recreation Commission
FROM: Active Adults Advisory Committee
SUBJECT: Annual Advisory Committee Report For Fiscal Year 2007

Committee Members

Lu Gilbert

Carol Smith (resigned 3/23/07)
Lil Ulrich (Chair)

Park and Recreation Commisson Liaison
Ada Conner

Appointment Process and Meeting Schedule

Committee members are appointed by the Park and Recreation Commission. Regular
meetings are held the 1% Thursday of every other month (January, March, May, July,
September and November) at 11:00 a.m. at the Louise Lowry Davis Center. An Ad
Hoc meeting is usually held in April to review the Fees and Charges schedule for the
upcoming Fiscal Year.

Member Representation
The advisory members represent Active Adults & Classes as a whole. However most
members focus their participation into one or two programs.
e Lu Gilbert represents AARP
e Carol Smith represented the Hard of Hearing Group (SHHH) and Santa
Barbara Lawn Bowls Club
e Lil Ulrich represented the Saturday Night Ballroom Dance Program until the first
guarter of 2007

Committee Projects/Activities
The advisory committee had only 1 meeting during Fiscal Year 07. The rest of the
meetings were cancelled due to lack of quorum.

The advisory committee requested disbanding until future project(s) warranted
reinstatement of the committee.

Recommendations/Concerns
The advisory committee recommended disbanding or restructuring the committee.
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